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Maricela Corriols

From: gssc.donotreply@undp.org
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 2:37 AM
To: Maricela Corriols
Subject: Case 458268 Closed by GSSC

Dear Maricela Corriols 

  

GSSC has closed Case 458268 that was initiated via DMS. See details of the case for your reference: 

CRM Case ID   : 458268 

DMS ID   :UNDPGBL-540-12759 

Case Status   : Closed - Resolved 

Case Summary   : NIC - Process an Existing Asset - Transfer - CRMCaseID: 

Resolution Details   :  

Dear Maricela, 

We are pleased to inform you that your request to transfer the below asset has been successfully processed and 
that the task has been resolved and closed. 

Task : Transfer 

The items below are for your reference: 

Concept From To 

Operating Unit NIC NIC 

Fund 11888 11300 

Department 51608 51614 

Project ID 00086805 00048896 

Implementing Agent 001981 001981 

Donor 00184 00012 

Asset ID 925 / 994   

Asset amount (NBV) : U$1747 / 2401   

DMS: 540-12759   
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Please do not hesitate to contact us for further tasks via the 
DMS https://intranet.undp.org/global/documents/finance/default.aspx or for Clarifications or Advice via E-mail 
to gssc.support@undp.org.   

GSSC is standing by to assist you. 

Best Regards, 

Hafizi 

GSSC Support 

  

Email note from DMS to GSSC : 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Workflow Notification 
________________________________ 
A task has been assigned to you regarding this item: 
Operating Unit: NIC 
Document ID: UNDPGBL-540-12759 
CRM Case ID: 
Document Name: NIC10-NIC-Process an Existing Asset-1012079 
Document Link: 
https://intranet.undp.org/global/documents/finance/AM/_layouts/FormServer.aspx?XmlLocation=/global/docu
ments/finance/AM/assetmanagement/Nicaragua/NIC10-NIC-Process%20an%20Existing%20Asset-
1012079.xml&OpenIn=browser 
Asset ID: 000000000925 
000000000994 
Approver Comments: Ana Elisa Martinez (Approve) 19/12/2014 12:00 - 19/12/2014 12:04 
(Ana Elisa Martinez) 
 
________________________________ 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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